

Minutes of the Management Committee Meeting held on Monday 28 JANUARY 2013 at 18:00 *in the Clubhouse.*

Present	A Hebditch (Chairman), B Andrew, M Collins, C Knight, K Way, C Langston (Club Captain), B Kennedy (President). R Bauser (Manager).	Action
769	APOLOGIES	
100	D Lennon	
	The Chairman welcomed all and said that the only item of business was to discuss, update if necessary and approved the 5 Year Forestry Maintenance Plan as circulated.	
770	FORESTRY PLAN	
	The Plan, as circulated, was discussed hole by hole.	
	Apart from a few minor changes the plan was unanimously approved by the Committee. BA would update the plan and RB would circulate to Manco as well as to members via the newsletter.	
	A copy would also be placed on the course notice board.	
	The Director asked that RB convey to the CM that he had their full support.	
771	CORRESPONDENCE	
	Roger Willetts "Can't believe course closed again Dudsbury is open. We have a course manager who does not seem to realise his job is to make the course fit to play. It is essential for the finances that the course is open and members are using the facilities and spending money. Perhaps he should spend more time attending to the course & less time chopping down trees that expose the car park and have no impact on the course it's self. 2 Directors or members of the captains committee have the authority to reopen the course is it not about time the directors started directing".	
	Derrick Jones "For at least 35 years the course has been available for play except under the most extreme weather conditions. Although the weather has been bad in various ways we seem to have a course manager who does not seem to realise his job is to get maximum playing time from the course even if not fully open. We need people on the premises to spend some money and members to use the facilities.	
	Day 4 of 2	



Minutes of the Management Committee Meeting held on Monday 28 JANUARY 2013 at 18:00 *in the Clubhouse.*

Present	A Hebditch (Chairman), B Andrew, M Collins, C Knight, K Way, C Langston (Club Captain), B Kennedy (President). R Bauser (Manager).	Action
769	APOLOGIES	
100	D Lennon	
	The Chairman welcomed all and said that the only item of business was to discuss, update if necessary and approved the 5 Year Forestry Maintenance Plan as circulated.	
770	FORESTRY PLAN	
	The Plan, as circulated, was discussed hole by hole.	
	Apart from a few minor changes the plan was unanimously approved by the Committee. BA would update the plan and RB would circulate to Manco as well as to members via the newsletter.	
	A copy would also be placed on the course notice board.	
	The Director asked that RB convey to the CM that he had their full support.	
771	CORRESPONDENCE	
	Roger Willetts "Can't believe course closed again Dudsbury is open. We have a course manager who does not seem to realise his job is to make the course fit to play. It is essential for the finances that the course is open and members are using the facilities and spending money. Perhaps he should spend more time attending to the course & less time chopping down trees that expose the car park and have no impact on the course it's self. 2 Directors or members of the captains committee have the authority to reopen the course is it not about time the directors started directing".	
	Derrick Jones "For at least 35 years the course has been available for play except under the most extreme weather conditions. Although the weather has been bad in various ways we seem to have a course manager who does not seem to realise his job is to get maximum playing time from the course even if not fully open. We need people on the premises to spend some money and members to use the facilities.	
	Day 4 of 2	



Minutes of the Management Committee Meeting held on Monday 28 JANUARY 2013 at 18:00 *in the Clubhouse.*

Present	A Hebditch (Chairman), B Andrew, M Collins, C Knight, K Way, C Langston (Club Captain), B Kennedy (President). R Bauser (Manager).	Action
769	APOLOGIES	
100	D Lennon	
	The Chairman welcomed all and said that the only item of business was to discuss, update if necessary and approved the 5 Year Forestry Maintenance Plan as circulated.	
770	FORESTRY PLAN	
	The Plan, as circulated, was discussed hole by hole.	
	Apart from a few minor changes the plan was unanimously approved by the Committee. BA would update the plan and RB would circulate to Manco as well as to members via the newsletter.	
	A copy would also be placed on the course notice board.	
	The Director asked that RB convey to the CM that he had their full support.	
771	CORRESPONDENCE	
	Roger Willetts "Can't believe course closed again Dudsbury is open. We have a course manager who does not seem to realise his job is to make the course fit to play. It is essential for the finances that the course is open and members are using the facilities and spending money. Perhaps he should spend more time attending to the course & less time chopping down trees that expose the car park and have no impact on the course it's self. 2 Directors or members of the captains committee have the authority to reopen the course is it not about time the directors started directing".	
	Derrick Jones "For at least 35 years the course has been available for play except under the most extreme weather conditions. Although the weather has been bad in various ways we seem to have a course manager who does not seem to realise his job is to get maximum playing time from the course even if not fully open. We need people on the premises to spend some money and members to use the facilities.	
	Day 4 of 2	



Minutes of the Management Committee Meeting held on Monday 28 JANUARY 2013 at 18:00 *in the Clubhouse.*

Present	A Hebditch (Chairman), B Andrew, M Collins, C Knight, K Way, C Langston (Club Captain), B Kennedy (President). R Bauser (Manager).	Action
769	APOLOGIES	
100	D Lennon	
	The Chairman welcomed all and said that the only item of business was to discuss, update if necessary and approved the 5 Year Forestry Maintenance Plan as circulated.	
770	FORESTRY PLAN	
	The Plan, as circulated, was discussed hole by hole.	
	Apart from a few minor changes the plan was unanimously approved by the Committee. BA would update the plan and RB would circulate to Manco as well as to members via the newsletter.	
	A copy would also be placed on the course notice board.	
	The Director asked that RB convey to the CM that he had their full support.	
771	CORRESPONDENCE	
	Roger Willetts "Can't believe course closed again Dudsbury is open. We have a course manager who does not seem to realise his job is to make the course fit to play. It is essential for the finances that the course is open and members are using the facilities and spending money. Perhaps he should spend more time attending to the course & less time chopping down trees that expose the car park and have no impact on the course it's self. 2 Directors or members of the captains committee have the authority to reopen the course is it not about time the directors started directing".	
	Derrick Jones "For at least 35 years the course has been available for play except under the most extreme weather conditions. Although the weather has been bad in various ways we seem to have a course manager who does not seem to realise his job is to get maximum playing time from the course even if not fully open. We need people on the premises to spend some money and members to use the facilities.	
	Day 4 of 2	



Minutes of the Management Committee Meeting held on Monday 28 JANUARY 2013 at 18:00 *in the Clubhouse.*

Present	A Hebditch (Chairman), B Andrew, M Collins, C Knight, K Way, C Langston (Club Captain), B Kennedy (President). R Bauser (Manager).	Action
769	APOLOGIES	
100	D Lennon	
	The Chairman welcomed all and said that the only item of business was to discuss, update if necessary and approved the 5 Year Forestry Maintenance Plan as circulated.	
770	FORESTRY PLAN	
	The Plan, as circulated, was discussed hole by hole.	
	Apart from a few minor changes the plan was unanimously approved by the Committee. BA would update the plan and RB would circulate to Manco as well as to members via the newsletter.	
	A copy would also be placed on the course notice board.	
	The Director asked that RB convey to the CM that he had their full support.	
771	CORRESPONDENCE	
	Roger Willetts "Can't believe course closed again Dudsbury is open. We have a course manager who does not seem to realise his job is to make the course fit to play. It is essential for the finances that the course is open and members are using the facilities and spending money. Perhaps he should spend more time attending to the course & less time chopping down trees that expose the car park and have no impact on the course it's self. 2 Directors or members of the captains committee have the authority to reopen the course is it not about time the directors started directing".	
	Derrick Jones "For at least 35 years the course has been available for play except under the most extreme weather conditions. Although the weather has been bad in various ways we seem to have a course manager who does not seem to realise his job is to get maximum playing time from the course even if not fully open. We need people on the premises to spend some money and members to use the facilities.	
	Day 4 of 2	



Minutes of the Management Committee Meeting held on Monday 28 JANUARY 2013 at 18:00 *in the Clubhouse.*

Present	A Hebditch (Chairman), B Andrew, M Collins, C Knight, K Way, C Langston (Club Captain), B Kennedy (President). R Bauser (Manager).	Action
769	APOLOGIES	
100	D Lennon	
	The Chairman welcomed all and said that the only item of business was to discuss, update if necessary and approved the 5 Year Forestry Maintenance Plan as circulated.	
770	FORESTRY PLAN	
	The Plan, as circulated, was discussed hole by hole.	
	Apart from a few minor changes the plan was unanimously approved by the Committee. BA would update the plan and RB would circulate to Manco as well as to members via the newsletter.	
	A copy would also be placed on the course notice board.	
	The Director asked that RB convey to the CM that he had their full support.	
771	CORRESPONDENCE	
	Roger Willetts "Can't believe course closed again Dudsbury is open. We have a course manager who does not seem to realise his job is to make the course fit to play. It is essential for the finances that the course is open and members are using the facilities and spending money. Perhaps he should spend more time attending to the course & less time chopping down trees that expose the car park and have no impact on the course it's self. 2 Directors or members of the captains committee have the authority to reopen the course is it not about time the directors started directing".	
	Derrick Jones "For at least 35 years the course has been available for play except under the most extreme weather conditions. Although the weather has been bad in various ways we seem to have a course manager who does not seem to realise his job is to get maximum playing time from the course even if not fully open. We need people on the premises to spend some money and members to use the facilities.	
	Day 4 of 2	



Minutes of the Management Committee Meeting held on Monday 28 JANUARY 2013 at 18:00 *in the Clubhouse.*

Present	A Hebditch (Chairman), B Andrew, M Collins, C Knight, K Way, C Langston (Club Captain), B Kennedy (President). R Bauser (Manager).	Action
769	APOLOGIES	
103	D Lennon	
	The Chairman welcomed all and said that the only item of business was to discuss, update if necessary and approved the 5 Year Forestry Maintenance Plan as circulated.	
770	FORESTRY PLAN	
	The Plan, as circulated, was discussed hole by hole.	
	Apart from a few minor changes the plan was unanimously approved by the Committee. BA would update the plan and RB would circulate to Manco as well as to members via the newsletter.	
	A copy would also be placed on the course notice board.	
	The Director asked that RB convey to the CM that he had their full support.	
771	CORRESPONDENCE	
	Roger Willetts "Can't believe course closed again Dudsbury is open. We have a course manager who does not seem to realise his job is to make the course fit to play. It is essential for the finances that the course is open and members are using the facilities and spending money. Perhaps he should spend more time attending to the course & less time chopping down trees that expose the car park and have no impact on the course it's self. 2 Directors or members of the captains committee have the authority to reopen the course is it not about time the directors started directing".	
	Derrick Jones "For at least 35 years the course has been available for play except under the most extreme weather conditions. Although the weather has been bad in various ways we seem to have a course manager who does not seem to realise his job is to get maximum playing time from the course even if not fully open. We need people on the premises to spend some money and members to use the facilities.	
	David (2)	

course will look in the future. we may then need to hold a referendum! Although I will be away I request this subject will arise at the forum". BA would reply to both emails with copies to the Committee. There being no further business the meeting closed at 19:45.		
referendum! Although I will be away I request this subject will arise at the forum". BA would reply to both emails with copies to the Committee.		
referendum! Although I will be away I request this subject will arise at the forum".	There being no further business the meeting closed at 19:45.	
referendum! Although I will be away I request this subject will arise at the forum".		
referendum! Although I will be away I request this subject will arise at		
Additionally I and my friends are dismayed by the way the character of the course is being changed by the removal of trees of all species and recently the way the car park is being exposed. Surely the appropriate committees are not supporting all these actions - if so perhaps we should see more convincing evidence and a 5 to 10 year view as to how the	the course is being changed by the removal of trees of all species recently the way the car park is being exposed. Surely the approximation committees are not supporting all these actions - if so perhaps we see more convincing evidence and a 5 to 10 year view as to he course will look in the future. we may then need to he referendum! Although I will be away I request this subject will as	s and priate hould w the pld a



Minutes of the Management Committee Meeting held on Monday 28 JANUARY 2013 at 18:00 *in the Clubhouse.*

Present	A Hebditch (Chairman), B Andrew, M Collins, C Knight, K Way, C Langston (Club Captain), B Kennedy (President). R Bauser (Manager).	Action
769	APOLOGIES	
103	D Lennon	
	The Chairman welcomed all and said that the only item of business was to discuss, update if necessary and approved the 5 Year Forestry Maintenance Plan as circulated.	
770	FORESTRY PLAN	
	The Plan, as circulated, was discussed hole by hole.	
	Apart from a few minor changes the plan was unanimously approved by the Committee. BA would update the plan and RB would circulate to Manco as well as to members via the newsletter.	
	A copy would also be placed on the course notice board.	
	The Director asked that RB convey to the CM that he had their full support.	
771	CORRESPONDENCE	
	Roger Willetts "Can't believe course closed again Dudsbury is open. We have a course manager who does not seem to realise his job is to make the course fit to play. It is essential for the finances that the course is open and members are using the facilities and spending money. Perhaps he should spend more time attending to the course & less time chopping down trees that expose the car park and have no impact on the course it's self. 2 Directors or members of the captains committee have the authority to reopen the course is it not about time the directors started directing".	
	Derrick Jones "For at least 35 years the course has been available for play except under the most extreme weather conditions. Although the weather has been bad in various ways we seem to have a course manager who does not seem to realise his job is to get maximum playing time from the course even if not fully open. We need people on the premises to spend some money and members to use the facilities.	
	David (2)	

course will look in the future. we may then need to hold a referendum! Although I will be away I request this subject will arise at the forum". BA would reply to both emails with copies to the Committee. There being no further business the meeting closed at 19:45.		
referendum! Although I will be away I request this subject will arise at the forum". BA would reply to both emails with copies to the Committee.		
referendum! Although I will be away I request this subject will arise at the forum".	There being no further business the meeting closed at 19:45.	
referendum! Although I will be away I request this subject will arise at the forum".		
referendum! Although I will be away I request this subject will arise at		
Additionally I and my friends are dismayed by the way the character of the course is being changed by the removal of trees of all species and recently the way the car park is being exposed. Surely the appropriate committees are not supporting all these actions - if so perhaps we should see more convincing evidence and a 5 to 10 year view as to how the	the course is being changed by the removal of trees of all species recently the way the car park is being exposed. Surely the approximation committees are not supporting all these actions - if so perhaps we see more convincing evidence and a 5 to 10 year view as to he course will look in the future. we may then need to he referendum! Although I will be away I request this subject will as	s and priate hould w the pld a



Minutes of the Management Committee Meeting held on Monday 28 JANUARY 2013 at 18:00 *in the Clubhouse.*

Present	A Hebditch (Chairman), B Andrew, M Collins, C Knight, K Way, C Langston (Club Captain), B Kennedy (President). R Bauser (Manager).	Action
769	APOLOGIES	
103	D Lennon	
	The Chairman welcomed all and said that the only item of business was to discuss, update if necessary and approved the 5 Year Forestry Maintenance Plan as circulated.	
770	FORESTRY PLAN	
	The Plan, as circulated, was discussed hole by hole.	
	Apart from a few minor changes the plan was unanimously approved by the Committee. BA would update the plan and RB would circulate to Manco as well as to members via the newsletter.	
	A copy would also be placed on the course notice board.	
	The Director asked that RB convey to the CM that he had their full support.	
771	CORRESPONDENCE	
	Roger Willetts "Can't believe course closed again Dudsbury is open. We have a course manager who does not seem to realise his job is to make the course fit to play. It is essential for the finances that the course is open and members are using the facilities and spending money. Perhaps he should spend more time attending to the course & less time chopping down trees that expose the car park and have no impact on the course it's self. 2 Directors or members of the captains committee have the authority to reopen the course is it not about time the directors started directing".	
	Derrick Jones "For at least 35 years the course has been available for play except under the most extreme weather conditions. Although the weather has been bad in various ways we seem to have a course manager who does not seem to realise his job is to get maximum playing time from the course even if not fully open. We need people on the premises to spend some money and members to use the facilities.	
	David (2)	

course will look in the future. we may then need to hold a referendum! Although I will be away I request this subject will arise at the forum". BA would reply to both emails with copies to the Committee. There being no further business the meeting closed at 19:45.		
referendum! Although I will be away I request this subject will arise at the forum". BA would reply to both emails with copies to the Committee.		
referendum! Although I will be away I request this subject will arise at the forum".	There being no further business the meeting closed at 19:45.	
referendum! Although I will be away I request this subject will arise at the forum".		
referendum! Although I will be away I request this subject will arise at		
Additionally I and my friends are dismayed by the way the character of the course is being changed by the removal of trees of all species and recently the way the car park is being exposed. Surely the appropriate committees are not supporting all these actions - if so perhaps we should see more convincing evidence and a 5 to 10 year view as to how the	the course is being changed by the removal of trees of all species recently the way the car park is being exposed. Surely the approximation committees are not supporting all these actions - if so perhaps we see more convincing evidence and a 5 to 10 year view as to he course will look in the future. we may then need to he referendum! Although I will be away I request this subject will as	s and priate hould w the pld a



Minutes of the Management Committee Meeting held on Monday 28 JANUARY 2013 at 18:00 *in the Clubhouse.*

Present	A Hebditch (Chairman), B Andrew, M Collins, C Knight, K Way, C Langston (Club Captain), B Kennedy (President). R Bauser (Manager).	Action
769	APOLOGIES	
103	D Lennon	
	The Chairman welcomed all and said that the only item of business was to discuss, update if necessary and approved the 5 Year Forestry Maintenance Plan as circulated.	
770	FORESTRY PLAN	
	The Plan, as circulated, was discussed hole by hole.	
	Apart from a few minor changes the plan was unanimously approved by the Committee. BA would update the plan and RB would circulate to Manco as well as to members via the newsletter.	
	A copy would also be placed on the course notice board.	
	The Director asked that RB convey to the CM that he had their full support.	
771	CORRESPONDENCE	
	Roger Willetts "Can't believe course closed again Dudsbury is open. We have a course manager who does not seem to realise his job is to make the course fit to play. It is essential for the finances that the course is open and members are using the facilities and spending money. Perhaps he should spend more time attending to the course & less time chopping down trees that expose the car park and have no impact on the course it's self. 2 Directors or members of the captains committee have the authority to reopen the course is it not about time the directors started directing".	
	Derrick Jones "For at least 35 years the course has been available for play except under the most extreme weather conditions. Although the weather has been bad in various ways we seem to have a course manager who does not seem to realise his job is to get maximum playing time from the course even if not fully open. We need people on the premises to spend some money and members to use the facilities.	
	David (2)	

course will look in the future. we may then need to hold a referendum! Although I will be away I request this subject will arise at the forum". BA would reply to both emails with copies to the Committee. There being no further business the meeting closed at 19:45.		
referendum! Although I will be away I request this subject will arise at the forum". BA would reply to both emails with copies to the Committee.		
referendum! Although I will be away I request this subject will arise at the forum".	There being no further business the meeting closed at 19:45.	
referendum! Although I will be away I request this subject will arise at the forum".		
referendum! Although I will be away I request this subject will arise at		
Additionally I and my friends are dismayed by the way the character of the course is being changed by the removal of trees of all species and recently the way the car park is being exposed. Surely the appropriate committees are not supporting all these actions - if so perhaps we should see more convincing evidence and a 5 to 10 year view as to how the	the course is being changed by the removal of trees of all species recently the way the car park is being exposed. Surely the approximation committees are not supporting all these actions - if so perhaps we see more convincing evidence and a 5 to 10 year view as to he course will look in the future. we may then need to he referendum! Although I will be away I request this subject will as	s and priate hould w the pld a



Minutes of the Management Committee Meeting held on Monday 28 JANUARY 2013 at 18:00 *in the Clubhouse.*

Present	A Hebditch (Chairman), B Andrew, M Collins, C Knight, K Way, C Langston (Club Captain), B Kennedy (President). R Bauser (Manager).	Action
769	APOLOGIES	
103	D Lennon	
	The Chairman welcomed all and said that the only item of business was to discuss, update if necessary and approved the 5 Year Forestry Maintenance Plan as circulated.	
770	FORESTRY PLAN	
	The Plan, as circulated, was discussed hole by hole.	
	Apart from a few minor changes the plan was unanimously approved by the Committee. BA would update the plan and RB would circulate to Manco as well as to members via the newsletter.	
	A copy would also be placed on the course notice board.	
	The Director asked that RB convey to the CM that he had their full support.	
771	CORRESPONDENCE	
	Roger Willetts "Can't believe course closed again Dudsbury is open. We have a course manager who does not seem to realise his job is to make the course fit to play. It is essential for the finances that the course is open and members are using the facilities and spending money. Perhaps he should spend more time attending to the course & less time chopping down trees that expose the car park and have no impact on the course it's self. 2 Directors or members of the captains committee have the authority to reopen the course is it not about time the directors started directing".	
	Derrick Jones "For at least 35 years the course has been available for play except under the most extreme weather conditions. Although the weather has been bad in various ways we seem to have a course manager who does not seem to realise his job is to get maximum playing time from the course even if not fully open. We need people on the premises to spend some money and members to use the facilities.	
	David (2)	

see more convincing evidence and a 5 to 10 year view as to how the course will look in the future. we may then need to hold a referendum! Although I will be away I request this subject will arise at the forum". BA would reply to both emails with copies to the Committee.	ВА
There being no further business the meeting closed at 19:45. CHAIRMAN DATED	